
EXCESS DISPOSAL INC 

Dba EXCESS DISPOSAL SERVICE 

2654 E HWY 2 

OLDTOWN ID 83822 

208 437 4502 

January 6, 2010 

 

Secretary 

Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission 

P O Box 47250 

Olympia WA 98504-7250 

 

 

 

Dear Sirs: 

 

This filing is submitted by Excess Disposal Service G-107.  This filing proposes a rate decrease to 

become effective January 13, 2010.   

The reason for this decrease is that Pend County decided not to increase the disposal fees at the Deer 

Valley Transfer Station and forgot to tell me until January 5, 2010.  

 

The following pages will be revised 

Pages 23, 23A, 24, 30, 34, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40    

 

 

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact me Cindy Low. My telephone number is 

208 437 4502, fax number 208 448 2290, and email address is low7@verizon.net 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Cindy Low, Secr. 
 

 

 

mailto:low7@verizon.net

